
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 7/29/2010 6:37:49 PM
To: 'paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: 

Works for me.

----Original Message-----
From: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thu Jul 29 18:33:54 2010
Subject: Re:

It has legs. I can talk at 11:30 tomorrow. Ok?

On Jul 29, 2010, at 6:31 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.C0M> wrote:

> Paul -1 catch a plane to Germany tomorrow at 2. Do you have any time in the late morning to chat for 10 
minutes ?. Redacted
the filing of a PFM for approval. I don't want to go on another failed escapade that I have to explain to 
management unless this has legs. If it isn't a sure thing, I'm not inclined to do that.

has communicated a proposal to delay the on line date of Oakley by one year including
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